
Bottorff, Thomas E 

9/18/2012 5:44:51 PM
'Cooke, Michelle' (michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: available to chat?

Michelle,

I’ll be in a board meeting from 8 to 3 tomorrow, so Thursday would work best. Would 
you like me to call your office number at noon?

Tom

From: Cooke, Michelle [mailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2012 5:13 PM 
To: Bottorff, Thomas E 
Subject: available to chat?

Would you be free anytime tomorrow or Thursday? My schedule tomorrow is pretty 
bad but I could talk in the morning between 8:30 and 10am if you have any time. Or 
Thursday lunch time. Not urgent, but just want to set some time for us to talk.

Michelle Cooke

Director of Administrative Services

California Public Utilities Commission

415 703 2163

415 987 1184

mlc@cpuc.ca.gov
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